
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 7:46 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

PPI probably buys and repackages from Ice Mountain or Absopure (of course it could be from a local source). I just think it is prudent to have a Plan B if it gets out of hand. Seems like that's where some of the ministers could be particularly helpful if they want to be. You, Beth and Harvey are the best thinkers we've got and closest to the situation so your judgment makes sense. Jerry Ambrose has dealt with these kinds of things a zillion times in Lansing with Rev. Stone here so he's had experience. I just don't want it to get away from us so that when it turns warmer they create a crisis.

> On Mar 3, 2015, at 6:42 AM, Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> I was going to call Mark Murray as a start. Do you have any water contacts at Ice Mtn etc i can call?

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Mar 2, 2015, at 11:56 PM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

>>

>> Might want to get Jarrod and Terry Stanton on this as well as Harvey. Otherwise it will get out of hand. It's in the city's long term interest to make the KWA work and we can make the river water safe, but we need to work with the ministers this week to help them out. It's tough for everyday people to listen to financial issues and water mumbo jumbo when all they see is problems. You can't expect the ministers to hold the tide on this problem.

>>

>> How about cutting a deal with Ice Mountain or Bill Young and buying some water for the people for a time? \$250K buys a lot of drinking water and we could distribute it through the churches while we continue to make the water even safer.

>>

>> If we procrastinate much longer in doing something direct we'll have real trouble.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>> Begin forwarded message:

>>

>> From: Kelly Rossman-McKinney

>> <krossman@truscottrossman.com<mailto:krossman@truscottrossman.com>>

>> Date: March 2, 2015 at 8:26:34 AM EST

>> To: Dennis Muchmore

>> <muchmored@michigan.gov<mailto:muchmored@michigan.gov>>

>> Subject: FW: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

>>

>> Please call me so we can discuss. This issue is out of hand. We do pro bono work for the city on an as-needed basis, plus we also work for Veolia, the water consultant they brought on board. I'm concerned about the implications that this may have racial overtones. Ugh.

>>

>> [https://sites.google.com/a/truscottrossman.com/oct17/home/email-logo

>> .png]

>>

>>

>> Kelly Rossman-McKinney

>> CEO

>> Truscott Rossman •

>> truscottrossman.com<http://www.truscottrossman.com/>

>> Boji Tower • 124 W. Allegan St., Ste. 800 • Lansing, MI 48933

>> 200 Renaissance Center, Ste. 3160 • Detroit, MI 48243

>> 125 Ottawa Ave. N.W., Ste 235 • Grand Rapids, MI 49503

>>

>> Cell: **PPI**

>> Office: (517) 487-9320

>> Fax: (517) 487-5080

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Gerald Ambrose [mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com]

>> Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 7:36 AM

>> To: Kelly Rossman-McKinney

>> Subject: Fwd: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

>>

>>

>> Welcome to Monday. Please advise asap as to any next steps you recommend, if any.

>> ----- Forwarded message -----

>> From: "Dayne Walling"

>> <dwalling@cityofflint.com<mailto:dwalling@cityofflint.com>>

>> Date: Mar 2, 2015 7:29 AM

>> Subject: Fwd: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

>> To: "Gerald Ambrose"

>> <gambrose@cityofflint.com<mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com>>, "Natasha

>> Henderson"

>> <nhenderson@cityofflint.com<mailto:nhenderson@cityofflint.com>>,

>> "Peter Bade" <pbade@cityofflint.com<mailto:pbade@cityofflint.com>>

>> Cc:

>>

>> FYI:

>> ----- Forwarded message -----

>> From: **PPI**

>> Date: Sat, Feb 28, 2015 at 2:09 PM

>> Subject: Contaminated Drink Water if Flint

PPI

>> Cc: "mail103@foxtv.com<mailto:mail103@foxtv.com>"

>> <mail103@foxtv.com<mailto:mail103@foxtv.com>>, WFLT 1420 Am

>> <wflt1420am@aol.com<mailto:wflt1420am@aol.com>>, Abc12news

>> <abc12news@abc12.com<mailto:abc12news@abc12.com>>, Wnem Desk

>> <wnem@wnem.com<mailto:wnem@wnem.com>>, Scot Johnson Wnem

>> <scot.johnson@wnem.com<mailto:scot.johnson@wnem.com>>,

>> "news@wjv.com<mailto:news@wjv.com>"

>> <news@wjv.com<mailto:news@wjv.com>>,